
TO: Health Care Foundation Board of Trustees

FROM:  Candy Blair, Health Care Administrator

DATE: April, 2020

RE: WIC Contract Amendment for FY 2020 Contract Number # 2017-049828-001

Attached for approval is an Amendment for FY 2020 with Health and Human Services (HHSC) for 
Women, Infant and Children (WIC) to provide supplemental food benefits, nutrition education and 
counseling. The program is meant to enhance good health care at no cost to low-income pregnant and 
postpartum women, infants and children, identified to be at nutritional risk. The WIC services are 100% 
funded by HHSC.

The amendment contract term will be 10/1/2019 thru 09/30/2020, with an addition of $19,743. The total 
amount of this contract is $6,151,732 of which $1,528,509.00 was allocated to FY 2017, $1,527,258.00 
allocated to FY 2018, $1,543,008.00 allocated for FY 2019, and $1,552,957.00 to be allocated for FY 
2020.

I respectfully request approval of the attached WIC contract 2017-049828-001 with Health and Human 
Services.
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